Brenda Hopwog_d

From: Jennifer Gordon <jgordon@artspartners.net>
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 10:52 AM

To: Brenda Hopwood

Cc: Kate Green

Subject: City of Peoria, lllinois Contact:

To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

Jennifer Gordon

Email:
jgordon@artspartners.net

Home Address
1301 W. Jefferson St. Apt 26D Morton, IL 61550

Business Name
ArtsPartners of Central illinois

Business Address
820 SW Adams, Peoria IL 61602

Home Phone
3096450201

Business Phone
3096762787

Fax
Preferred method of contact:
Email

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
Public Arts Advisory Commission

Community Volunteer Experience

Have you previously served on a city commission:
No

_ If yes, please list which commission and the date of service



Professional and Employment Background

Educational Background

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if
appointed

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 98.214.96.174

(c-98-214-96-174.hsd1.il.comcast.net)

Date/Time: April 23, 2015 3:52 pm

Coming from (referer):
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/
Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.3; WOW64)
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/42.0.2311.90

Safari/537.36



